


Account Holder Amount

Aleutian Island Fish Company, LLC 1,319.61$                       

Wells Fargo Bank N.A. 1,085.96$                       

Michael L. Barber 225.23$                           

Bering Shai Rock & Gravel LLC 220.82$                           

ALA‐WA, Inc. 123.90$                           

Edelmira Cortez 56.68$                             

BPPT Write‐Off 3,032.20$                       

DGGRE Investment LLC 36.42$                             

Utilities Write‐Off 36.42$                             

Total 3,068.62$                       

City of Unalaska

Accounts to be Written Off

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022



 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 
 

 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
From:  Clay Darnell, Interim Finance Director 
Through: Chris Hladick, City Manager 
Date:  June 28, 2022 
Re: Resolution 2022-32: Authorizing the Write-Off of Various Accounts Receivable 
 

 
SUMMARY: The past due accounts receivable contained on the list attached to Resolution 2022-
32 are deemed uncollectible and should be removed from the City’s list of accounts receivable. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: No previous action has been taken on these specific accounts. 
In previous years, the City Council has written off debts considered uncollectible. The table below 
shows totals written off in previous years. 

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY16 FY18 FY19 FY20 
FY22 

Proposed 

$31,905 $17,092 $1,847 $12,127 $19,187 $73,063 $38,695 $3,354 $3,069 

 

BACKGROUND: City practice has been to annually acquire City Council approval of bad debt 
write offs via resolution. City Code does not require council approval for writing off uncollectible 
accounts. 

DISCUSSION: Periodically the City must make a determination on whether to pursue further 
collection efforts on amounts owed to the City. The Finance Department has compiled the 
attached list of uncollectible accounts receivable. The amount proposed to be written off ($3,069) 
is approximately five one thousandths of one percent of the City’s total annual revenue.  

Staff has made multiple, ongoing attempts to collect the accounts listed, but the collection efforts 
have been unsuccessful. Recording the write-off does not forgive the debt; if circumstances 
change or more information becomes available, staff may reinitiate collection efforts on an 
account that has been written off.  

ALTERNATIVES: Do not write off the listed accounts, which effectively requests staff to continue 
making collection efforts. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The write off will result in $3,069 being removed from the accounts 
receivable asset item on the balance sheet as of June 30, 2022. This will permit staff to focus 
their efforts on past due accounts that are likely to be collectible. 

LEGAL: None. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2022-32 

PROPOSED MOTION: This item is included on the Consent Agenda and will be included in the 
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. If the resolution is moved to the regular agenda for 
discussion, the proposed motion would be to Adopt Resolution 2022-32. 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS: I concur with the Staff Recommendation. 
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